

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE MARCH 20, 2023 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance							
X	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	X	Pineland- June DiPolito				
X	Vice Chair- Lesley White - Unison	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett				
	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick				
\mathbf{X}	Advantage- David Kidd	X	GACSB- Renee Millians				
\mathbf{X}	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas				
	Gateway- Dr. Mark Johnson						
	Gateway- Dr. Lee Hyer						
\mathbf{X}	Highland Rivers- Leland Johnson						
\mathbf{X}	Legacy- Pam Cartwright						
GUESTS: Sharon Garland- Gateway CSB, Donna Ritter, Kelly Michael Moselle							

DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 03/20/2023 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 02/20/2023 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome and Call	Dana Glass called the virtual committee meeting to			
to Order	order at 3:02PM.			
Approval of Agenda A motion to approve the 03/20/23 agenda was n				
	by Pam Cartwright and seconded by June DiPolito.			
	Motion carried without opposition.			
Approval of A motion to approve the 02/20/23 minutes was				
Minutes	made by June DiPolito and seconded by Judge Joe			
	Bishop. Motion carried without opposition.			
GACA Training	Georgia Addiction Counselors Association (GACA)			
Grant Presentation	representatives Kelly Moselle and Donna Ritter,			
	joined the committee meeting to present an			
	opportunity for GACSB and GACA to partner			
	together on a funding grant provided by the Health			
	Resources and Services Administration (HRSA). The			
	grant would be used for an Integrated Substance Use			
	Disorder Training Program. Kelly Moselle provided			
	an overview of the training using a slide			
	presentation, which included information about the			
	credentialing tracks, program specifics, and			
	potential training model. A motion to move forward			
	with the GACA/GACSB funding grant partnership			
	was made by David Kidd and seconded by June			
	DiPolito. Chair, Dana Glass called for a full			

	committee vote. All members voted in affirmation and none in opposition.			
Vivitrol Learning Collaborative Update	Robyn Garrett reminded members of the first Vivitrol Learning Collaborative meeting on March 23, 2023, and presented the meeting agenda on screen for members to review.			
2023 Educational Exchange Planning	Topics and survey to membership- Renee Millians presented the 2023 Educational Exchange Presentation Topics survey on screen for members to review. UHS Discussion- Robyn Garrett informed committee members that Universal Health Services (UHS) registered as a 2022-2023 GACSB Partner but did not attend the 2022 conference and then refused to pay their partner dues. A motion to remove Universal Health Services from all GACSB partner correspondence lists was made by Judge Joe Bishop. Motion was seconded by June DiPolito and carried without opposition.	 E-blast presentation topics survey to Board, Committees, and focus groups Remove UHS from GACSB Partner communications list 	 Renee Millians Renee Millians 	 03/20/2023 03/20/2023
Other	None.			
Next Meeting	The next meeting is scheduled for April 17, 2023, at			
A 1.	3:00pm.			
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 3:52PM.	D 11D D 1677		
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Renee Millians		